

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Daniel Connor <daniel@ramsheadsolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: 1754-EX-ST-2018

Mr. Gharffari,

I received correspondence at my personal email from your office asking for the height of the UAS/UAV during flight and transmission. The file number referenced was 1754-EX-ST-2018. My original file number was 1706-EX-ST-2018. The reference number is 44484, and the confirmation number for my submission is EL256363. Upon submission, I am given an error message "There is no correspondence on file with reference number 44484 and confirmation number EL256363. Please advise on how to proceed.

Additionally, the answer to the question posed in your correspondence is: Altituded/height above ground will not exceed 400 feet.

Thank you very much, and I'm happy to answer any and all questions via email or whatever mode of communications works for you.

Warm regards,

Daniel Connor
619-804-5645
Chief Executive Officer
daniel@ramsheadsolutions.com
www.ramsheadsolutions.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please, immediately notify us by reply e-mail.